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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals including minerals from Taiwan, Scotland, Ireland, Canada, and New 

England USA.

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

Large update of 54 new minerals were posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This 
is the advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED:  
 
MINERALS FROM TAIWAN: 
- Uvarovite Garnet with Chromite, Diopside, Tremolite from Fengtien Mine, Taiwan 
(5 specimens) 
  
MINERALS FROM GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND: 
- Fluorite with Pyrite-Chalcopyrite from Glengowla East Mine, Ireland 
- Adularia pseudomorphs after Heulandite from Wester Cochno, Scotland 
- Strontianite on Barite from Strontian, Scotland 
 
ASSORTED MINERALS:  
- Topaz from Agnus Dei Claim, Tribute Pocket, Colorado 
- Elbaite Tourmaline with Lepidolite from Pederneira Mine, Brazil 
- Andradite var. Demantoid Garnet from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Hausmannite on Andradite Garnet from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa 
- Cordierite var. Iolite (Viking Compass) from Tanzania 
- Hematite from Bouse area, north of Quartzite, Arizona 
- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil 
- Gold in Quartz from Mother Lode Gold Belt, California 
- Spodumene var. Kunzite from Mawi Pegmatite, Afghanistan 
- Herkimer Diamond from Ace of Diamonds Mine, Middleville, New York 
- Apophyllite from Two-Hug Quarry, Oregon 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping Mine, China 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Shigar Valley, Pakistan 
- Acanthite from Fresnillo District, Mexico 
- Dioptase on Calcite from Christmas Mine, Arizona 
- Diopside from Jaipur, India 
- Pyrite from Huanzala Mine, Peru 
- Danburite from Charcas District, Mexico 
- Gold (flakes) from Belshazzar Mine, Idaho 
- Pyromorphite from Saint-Salvy-de-la-Balme, France 
- Azurite with Cerussite and Duftite pseudomorphs from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Fluorite from Blanchard Mine, Hansonburg District, New Mexico 
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- Corundum var. Ruby in marble from Mogok District, Myanmar (Burma) 
- Thomsonite-Ca on Chabazite-Ca and Stilbite-Ca from near Goble, Oregon 
- Opal (common) from Mexico 
- Rhodochrosite from Pasto Bueno District, Peru 
- Realgar with Calcite from Getchell Mine, Nevada 

  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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